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Ramalakshmi - South Tourism ( Cholan Tours Pvt Ltd )

From: goIndiGo <services@goindigo.in>
Sent: 15 November 2019 11:00
To: Cholan Tours Private Limited
Subject: Flight Number Changed

Dear 6E customer, 
 
Greetings from IndiGo. 
 
This is in reference to your booking under the PNR BJUM6A. 
We would like to inform you that the flight number(s) has been changed. 
The revised itinerary reflecting change in flight number(s) is given below: 
6E- 629, ON 02 Mar, from VNS-DEL ,scheduled to depart at 1025-1210 Hrs. 
 
To STOP receiving repeated notification, CLICK HERE   
  

If you are already aware of the revised schedule, kindly ignore this email. 
  

To check your flight status you may : 
• Download our app http://mobile.goindigo.in  
• Follow us on twitter at #IndiGo6E 
• sms us at : ST [space] flt number [space] date in ddmm format to 566772 to know your flight timings. 
• Call us at 0124-6173838 or 9910383838  

We look forward to serving you on board soon. 

 
Regards, 
IndiGo 

 


